
September 17, 2019 Trinity LAFCO Agenda     Page 1  

TRINITY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
September 17, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.  

Trinity County Library meeting room, 
AGENDA Weaverville 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2.  PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS  
  
 None 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  

A. May 21, 2019 
B. August 20, 2019 

 
4.  PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY 

 
This agenda time is for information from the public for items not appearing on today’s agenda. 
No action or discussion will be conducted on matters presented at this time. When addressing 
the Commission, please state your name for the record prior to providing your comments. 
Address the Commission as a whole through the Chair. Comments are limited to three (3) 
minutes in length, subject to the discretion of the Chair, and must pertain to matters within the 
jurisdiction of this Commission.   

 
5.    PUBLIC HEARINGS   

 
A. Consider and take action to adopt a resolution approving the formation of Trinity Life 

Support CSD with terms and conditions affecting the formation, including that an election is 
required for the formation, assessment and election of the initial board of directors. The 
proposal affects lands currently served by Trinity County Life Support, generally the same 
boundary as Trinity PUD and Post Mountain PUD combined.  App: Trinity County Board of 
Supervisors on behalf of Trinity County Life Support. (File: LAF-19-01) 
 

B. Consider and take action to approve Impartial Analyses for ballot measures pertaining to 
the formation of Trinity Life Support Community Services District.  (File # LAF 19-01) 

 
6. ACTION ITEMS  

 
 None 

 
7. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS  
 

A. Updates for Trinity LAFCo operations.      
 
8. EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT/CORRESPONDENCE  
 
   
 9. COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS  
 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 



September 17, 2019 Trinity LAFCO Agenda     Page 2  

 
The Commission may take action upon any item listed on the agenda. Unless otherwise noted, items 
may be taken up at any time during the meeting. 
 
 
All persons are invited to testify and submit written comments to the Commission.  If you challenge a 
LAFCo action in court you may be limited to issues raised at the public hearing or submitted as written 
comments prior to the close of the public hearing.  All written materials received by staff before 1:00 
p.m. on the day of the hearing will be distributed to the Commission.  If you wish to submit written 
material at the hearing, please supply 15 copies. 
 
Accessibility 
 
The location of this meeting is wheelchair-accessible. If other accommodations are required to assist 
a person with a disability to participate in the meeting, please contact the Executive Officer or 
Commission Clerk at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
Disclosure & Disqualification Requirements 
 
Any person or group of persons acting in concert who directly or indirectly contribute $1,000 or more 
in support of or in opposition to a change of organization or reorganization that has been submitted to 
Trinity LAFCO must comply with the disclosure requirements of the Political Reform Act of 1974 
applicable to local initiative measures to be submitted to the electorate. These requirements contain 
provisions for making disclosures of contributions and expenditures at specified intervals; they may be 
reviewed at Government Code §§56700.1 and 81000 et seq. Additional information about the 
requirements pertaining to local initiative measures to be presented to the electorate can be obtained 
by calling the Fair Political Practices Commission at (916) 322-5660. 
 
A LAFCO Commissioner must disqualify herself or himself from voting on an application involving an 
“entitlement for use” (such as an annexation or sphere amendment) if, within the last twelve months, 
the Commissioner has received $250 or more in campaign contributions from the applicant, any 
financially interested person who actively supports or opposes the application, or an agent (such as 
an attorney, engineer, or planning consultant) representing the applicant or an interested party. The 
law (Government Code Section 84308) also requires any applicant or other participant in a LAFCO 
proceeding to disclose the contribution amount and name of the recipient Commissioner on the official 
record of the proceeding. 
 
Late-Distributed Materials. Any material submitted to the Commission after this agenda is posted will 
be made available for public inspection as soon as possible in the LAFCO office, as indicated below. 
 
Contact LAFCO Staff: LAFCO staff may be contacted via mail at Trinity LAFCo, P.O. Box 1445, 
Weaverville, CA 96093; or via email at kathy@trinitylafco.org  or by fax at (530) 623-1353. 
 



May 21, 2019 LAFCO Minutes     Page 1  

TRINITY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
May 21, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.  

Trinity County Library meeting room, 
MINUTES Weaverville 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 

Chair Judy Morris called the meeting to order at 4:06 pm. Members present: County 
members: Keith Groves, Judy Morris, Bobbi Chadwick (alt); Special District members: 
Pat Frost (alt), Bill Britton; Public Members: none. Interim Executive Officer: John 
Jelicich.   
Members absent: John Fenley (county), Clarence Rose (special districts); Public 
Member positions are vacant 

 
2.  PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS  
  
 None 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   (April 16, 2019)  
 
 Commissioner Britton made a motion to approve the minutes of April 16, 2019; second 

by Commissioner Groves. Carried.  
 
4.   PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY 

 
This agenda time is for information from the public for items not appearing on today’s 
agenda. No action or discussion will be conducted on matters presented at this time. 
When addressing the Commission, please state your name for the record prior to 
providing your comments. Address the Commission as a whole through the Chair. 
Comments are limited to three (3) minutes in length, subject to the discretion of the 
Chair, and must pertain to matters within the jurisdiction of this Commission.   
 
Veronica Kelly-Albiez, General Manager, Weaverville-Douglas City Parks and 
Recreation District raised concerns about the law requiring each district to have a 
website. She mentioned that her district is in the process of applying for a waiver.  

 
5.    PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Public Hearing to adopt ‘Final’ Budget for FY 2019/2020 
 
 Adopt resolution approving final budget for FY 2019-2020. (roll call)  
 

Chair Morris announced the item. John Jelicich presented the staff report, including a 
review of changes made based on Commission direction from the April budget 
hearing. Chair Morris opened the public hearing. No comments from the public. Public 
Hearing closed. General discussion among Commissioners. Motion by Commissioner 
Chadwick to approve the final budget for FY 2019/20; second by Commissioner Frost. 
Roll Call vote: Ayes: Chadwick, Frost, Britton, Groves, Morris; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None; Absent: Public Members (vacant positions). 



May 21, 2019 LAFCO Minutes     Page 2  

6. ACTION ITEMS  
 

A.   None 
 
7. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS  

  
A. Review current bi-tech report (provided during final budget public hearing). 

The bi-tech report was reviewed as part of the final budget hearing. 
 

B. Review, discuss, and/or consider approval of contract with Planwest Partners Inc.  
Contract approved, subject to amendments and Chair authorized to sign. John 
Jelicich would complete work on formation of ambulance district, and Policy and 
Procedures Manual.  Motion by Commissioner Groves, second by Commissioner 
Britton and approved.   
 

C. Adopt resolution appointing Colette Metz as Executive Officer, effective July 1, 
2019.  
Commissioner Britton made a motion to adopt the resolution appointing Colette 
Metz as Executive Officer; second by Commissioner Groves. Roll Call vote: Ayes: 
Britton, Groves, Chadwick, Frost, Morris; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent: 
Public Members (vacant positions). 

 
8. EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT/CORRESPONDENCE  

     
A. Update regarding proposal to form CSD for ambulance services.  

 
E.O. Jelicich explained the status of the application and the hearing schedule.    

   
 9. COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS  
 

Commissioner Chadwick requested that staff send a list of special districts to each 
Commissioner.  

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Meeting adjourned at 5:14 p.m.  



August 20, 2019 Trinity LAFCO Minutes     Page 1  

TRINITY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
August 20, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.  

Trinity County Library meeting room,  
MINUTES Weaverville 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 

Chair Judy Morris called the meeting to order at 4:00pm. 
 
Members present: County members: John Fenley, Keith Groves Judy Morris; Special 
District members: Clarence Rose, Bill Britton; Public Members: none. 
Alternate members present: Bobbi Chadwick (County); Pat Frost (Special Districts)  
Members absent: Public Member positions are vacant 
 
Staff: Former Executive Officer, John Jelicich, LAFCo Clerk/Administrator, Kathy Bull, 
Planwest Partners, George Williamson.  
Staff absent: Executive Officer, Colette Metz 

 
2.  PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS  
  
 None 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 No minutes were provided.  
 
4.   PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY 

 
This agenda time is for information from the public for items not appearing on today’s 
agenda. No action or discussion will be conducted on matters presented at this time. 
When addressing the Commission, please state your name for the record prior to 
providing your comments. Address the Commission as a whole through the Chair. 
Comments are limited to three (3) minutes in length, subject to the discretion of the 
Chair, and must pertain to matters within the jurisdiction of this Commission.   
 
The Commission received comments received from John regarding the possibility of 
hospital closure and Dero regarding paying for past services with IGT and not being 
able to budget for hospital reimbursements. 

 
5.    PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
A. Public Workshop – Discuss and consider application to form a Community Services 

District to provide ambulance service.  Kathy Ratliff from Trinity County Life 
Support to provide PowerPoint Presentation. 
 
John Jelicich discussed the information he provided in a staff report.  The Chair 
opened the meeting to the public workshop at 4:34 p.m.  Kathy Ratliff and Shawn 
Poore from Trinity County Life Support provided a PowerPoint presentation with 
information for the community need of ambulance service and advanced life 



August 20, 2019 Trinity LAFCO Minutes     Page 2  

support.  There was a projection of a $68 tax per parcel to cover these needs. 
The Chair opened the public hearing at 4:47 p.m. Public Comments included the 
following: 
 
Dero Forslund from Weaverville explained when his wife was recently injured, she 
would not have been able to be transported via a helicopter without ambulance 
service. 
 
John Hamilton suggested retaining ambulance services. 
 
Dave Covington from Lewiston said he was onboard with the tax. 
 
Jim Stillwell said he was against the tax assessment.  The Chair closed the public 
hearing at 4:57 p.m. 
 
There was discussion regarding the tax assessment of $68 per parcel being 
applied to all parcels, both developed and undeveloped.  Commissioner Groves 
suggested that consideration should be given to having a higher amount for 
developed parcels and a lower amount for undeveloped parcels. 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS  
 

No Action Items were provided. 
 
 
7. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS  
  

No Administrative Business was provided. 
 
8. EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT/CORRESPONDENCE  

     
 No report was provided. 
      

 9. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS  
 
 No comments were provided. 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Meeting adjourned at 5:17 p.m. 
 
 



























































































































TRINITY LAFCO 
P.O. BOX 1445 

WEAVERVILLE, CA  96093 
 
If you have any questions, please contact John Jelicich at jjelicich@trinitycounty.org  (530) 623-

1351.  Thank you. 
 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
TRINITY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

(LAFCo) 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Trinity Local Agency Formation Commission will conduct 
a  Public Hearing regarding the following proposal:  
 

1. Formation of the Trinity Life Support Community Services District (TLSCSD) for the 
purpose of providing ambulance service, including community out-reach, training and 
educational programs. The affected land area is the same area currently served by 
Trinity County Life Support and includes approximately 2,160 sq. miles (1,380,000 +/- 
acres). Generally, these boundaries are approximately the same as the land area within 
Trinity PUD plus Post Mountain PUD. In addition to other funding sources, financing of 
the district is proposed to include a $68/parcel assessment. The district Board of 
Directors will be elected at-large. The Commission will also establish a provisional 
Sphere of Influence for the district. The proposal is exempt from CEQA pursuant to 14 
CCR, Sections 15061(b) (3), 15301 and 15320.  Applicant: Trinity County Life Support, 
by resolution of the Trinity County Board of Supervisors.  LAF-19-01. 

 
The Local Agency Formation Commission will meet in the Weaverville Library Conference 
Room, located on Highway 299 in Weaverville, on Tuesday, September 17, 2019, at 4:00 pm.  
Anyone desiring to make a statement may do so, either in writing or in person. If you challenge 
the action of the Commission on any of the above stated items in court, it may be limited to 
only those issues raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written 
correspondence delivered to the Trinity Local Agency Formation Commission at, or prior to, 
the public hearing.   
 
The Executive Officer’s report will be available for review at the Trinity County Planning 
Department located at 61-Airport Road and on the Trinity LAFCO website 
www.trinitylafco.com approximately five days prior to the public hearing.  
 
For more information call or write Trinity LAFCo, P.O. Box 1445, Weaverville, CA  96093. Or 
contact the Executive Officer at jjelicich@trinitycounty.org    
 
 

 
 


	Trinity LAFCo Agenda 9.17.2019
	Minutes 5-21-19
	Minutes 8.20.2019
	TLSCSD EO rep, PH, 9-17-19
	TLSCSD - public hearing legal ad (a)  9-17-19 (3)

